Simon Davis

From: susan Leeson <

Sent: 12 November 2024 15:11

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Chris Monk

Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES

Attachments: CEMP Biodiversity Eastemere (003).pdf

CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon
Please find the CEMP as requested by Ecologist.

Many thanks
Sue

Susan Leeson BSc MPhil | Director of Planning _

Smith
{ Simmons
& Bariney

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX

UN

Website: ww

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 October 2024 10:16

To: Susan Leeson

Subject: FW: BN/128/24/RES

External Email: Do not clivk Hinks or open ailachments Unless vou Know the tontent is safe, especigiiv fyou do
HOLKiow the sender

Dear Sue,

Please see Ecology comments below. Please can you respond with clarification. | note the ecologist
requests a post development habitat plan. However, the Biodiversity Enhancement Strategy is not required
at this time.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon J Davis MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
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